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Solicitation SPM300-13-R-0052 Amendment 0005 "Page |2 of26

CONUS SPV for Zone 1: Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washington and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southeast Alaska ‘

" This amendment provides answers 1o questions which were submitted in regards to Solicitation
SPM300-13-R-0052. The answers are provided for clanﬁcahon purposes only and do not change

the requlrements in the solicitation.

REFERENCE: Compare NOTICE TO OFFERORS with STATEMENT OF WORK, 1,
-Introduction, E.-Estimated Pellar Value/Guaranteed Minimum/Maximum

VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that the government will pay the guaranteed contract
_minimum, even if actual orders fall short of that minimum, : :

DLA Troop uLppti? t Answeyr: The Government will satisfy the obligation under the
oueuanteed mlmmum p10v1310r1 of ‘the contract even if o1dels fall sho1t of that mlnlmum

1.
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REFERENCE: ADDENDUM TO FAR 52,212-4, Section 2. Paragraph (‘c'), Changes

{

2
a. VENDOR QUESTION: -Are the changes that the Contracting Officer (CO) may

make unilaterally limited to “method of shipment or packing”™and “place, manner, or
' time of delivery?” , ' . -

7 . : - ’
i DILA Troop Support Answer: Yes, changes under the addendum to FAR 52.212-
4(c) are limited to these two categories of changes.. The only other unilateral changes -
that the Contracting Officer may make are those authorized by the solicitation. !

VENDOR QUESTION: Does the CO agree that any changes regarding terms and
conditions unrelated to “method of shipment or packing” and “place, manner, or time _
“of delivery,” including thé right to retam Earned Incomie, could npt be made o ;

unilaterafly, but-would. requne bi-lateral approval?

DLA Troop SuppoxtAnswel : Yes. See answer above.

3. VENDOR QUESTION: What recourse-does the contractor haveif it is unable to
accommodate the required unilateral change in “method of shipment or packing” and “place, .

manner, or time of dehvery'?”
- “DLA Tr oop Suppor t Answer: Please refel to pa;am aph (3) of Addendum to FAR 52 212-

4(c) concerning equitable adjustments
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CONUS SPV for Zone 1: Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washington and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southsast Alaska

4. YVENDOR QIJESTIdN: Confirm that if the changes increase the cost of performance, the.
adjustmen‘g shall still be-calculated under the understanding that this is a. commercial item
contract and that the support for the equitable adjustment need not comply with FAR Part 31
Cost Principles. o '

DIA Troop Support Answer: In accordance with FAR 15.403-1(b)(3), certified cost or

- L . ' 1 ]
pricing data will not be required to suppoit any contract action under this commercial item

contract, but the Contracting Officer may require data-other than certified cost or pricing’as
defined in FAR 2.101 to support a determination of a fair and reasonable price. In
accordance with FAR 15.404-1, cost analysis may be used to evaluate data other than
certified cost or pricing data to determine cost reasonableness when a fair and reasonable
price can_not be determined through price analysis alone for conunercial or noncommercial
items. Ther efore, FAR Part 31 Cost Principles inay be apphcable in evaluatmg an equitable

= HU) uﬁﬁném"undei tHis eoritract 1 certain eircurastances:™ * SR LR
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REFERENCE: ADDENDUM TO FAR 52.212:4; Paragraph 6. Subparagraph (o), Warranty
and 6. WARRANTIES ,

5. VENDOR QUESTION: This section adds a “most favorable commertial” wamanty to FAR
52.212-4(0) “Warranty.” FAR 52.212-4(o) states that “[t]he Contractor warrants and im}ﬂies
that the items delivered hereunder are merchantable and fit for use for the particular purpose

- described in this contract.” FAR 52.212-4(0} is limited to warranties regard'ing the quality of
the product. Confirm that the reference to “most favorable commercial warranties that the
contracior or its suppliers, as applicable, gives to any customer” is limited to product

Warrantles and does not extend to other warranties. ]

DLA Troop Suppert Answer: Confirmed.

o
e s s B s ofe M 0Tl Menosle ok ok e S Rk ol s s e el <-A:-‘:> sk o dle o sk R TORR O bk sk

’ REFERE\TCE' FAR 52 216-19 ~ ORDER LIMITATIO\IS (OCT 1995)

6 VENDOR QUESTION: The Solicitation prowdes for a minimun order of $50. Thisis a
very low minimim oxder amount and, depending on the expense of the ifems, mighthe .
covered with'an order for'just bne case. The commercial standard in the broadline food
distribution industry for other contract customers is based on a minimuin number of cases .
that must be ordered before a shipment must be made. For example, a typical minimum
order amount is 12 to 15 cases beforethe PO ean be processed and shipped 1o the customers.
The higher the minimum, the Jess price risk the distributor has that it will not recoup.its cost

teen S Bl W 4 e AR e e ST
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. CONUS SPV for Zone I: Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washmgton and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southeast Alaska

to service the govemment customer. IfDLA were to add a meaningful minimum order
requirement in its Solicitation and resulting contract, DLA may achieve cogst savings, because
offerors wduld not need to price the risk of single case orders into their distribution fees. We
would ask that this minimum order be converted to a minimum order of cases, or, if DLA
prefers, a minimum dollar value based on mulhple cases priced at an average price per case

of the market basket.
:
DI A Ti‘o bp Support Answer: ~The minimum order-amount will remain $50.
RO s ook sl R R R R
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Kﬁ,ﬂﬁ,ﬂfﬂ CE: DLAD 52.216-9064 ECONOMIC PRICE ADJUSTMENT (EPA) — ACTUAL
MATERTAT, COSTS F OR SUBSISTENCE DELIVERED PRICE BUSINESS MCDEL-DLA

TROOP SUPPORT SUBSISTENCE PRIME VFNDOR (SPV) CONTIGUOUS UNITED DR
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7. VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that under 52.216-9064, paragraph(a)(1) and the fact that
this is a cornmercial item contract, a SPV Contractor has unhm;ted discretion to determme

how much profit it-sheuld include in its. Ccntract Unit Prices.

DLA Troup Support Answer:- Dlsmbutlon Prices are at-the discretion.of the offeror,
including the profit component We understand that earned income may also include profit,

! VENDOR QUESTION ‘Does the definition of “Private Label Holder” inchude commodity
products produced by local manufacturers or growers who are not sej!hnor under eithera .

national or distributor brand?

" DLA Troop Support Answer: Yes, if the local manufacturer or grower meets one of the
three definitions of “Private Label Holder” in clause 52.216-9064, -

. VENDOR QUESTION: I there any restriction on the mechanism or, entity throucrh which
Private Label-Holders set the. price. for invoices that establish, dehvered price? For example:

a. May such distributors set the price- of their products through intermediaries who do
not dirccﬂy manufacture or grow the product? :

DLA Troop Support Answel Yes if the "mtermedlmy" isa buymcr gmup such as
: Uum opelatmo in a cormmercial marketplace . .

]
?

May such dlstnbutors set price through the Use of a- d;stnbutm business unit or

affiliated orvamzatlon'7 _ , _ .

¥
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Solicitation SPM300-13-R-0052

CONUS SPV for Zone 1: Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washington and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard-Customers in Southeast Alaska :

DIA Troop Support Answer: Yes, ifthe ndistributor business unit or affiliated
‘organization” is a buying group such as UniPro operating in a commercial

marketplace.

May such distributors set price through the use of a price list?

~PLA Troop Support Aﬁswer: Yes.

10. VENDOR QUESTION: The Solicitation, clanse 52.216-9064 ~ECONOMIC PRICE
ADJUSTMENT (EPA) - ACTUAL MATERIAL COSTS F OR SUBSISTENCE

DELIVERED PRICE BUSINESS MODEL~ DLAD--DLA TROOP SUPPORT
QUJRSISTENCE PRIME VENDOR (SPV) CONTIGUOUS UNITED STATES (CONUS)
y (FEB 2013), in certain circumstances, authorizes use of an invoice or a quote from a
SR e distibiitor fo set delivered pifee. Ifw Coniractor relies on a quote.or an.invoice from a
tepropgsal o =

e S g GRS T TORC REEET WP UL SEREQRRSS o WA SRrpR Lo g 8% s ST T S s _ s
Tedistibutor, what information, it any, must the Bfferor provide with its’prof

demonstrate that the entity meets the definition of a rédistributor?

DIA Troop Support Answer: No additional information must be submitted with the initial
proposal; however the Contracting Officer may request additional information as necessary.

VENDOR QUESTION: . Confizm that the offeror need not submit additional data to
demonstrate that the pricing complies with the conditions imposed by 52.216-9064 for use of

a redistributor?

DLA Troop Suppert Answer: Confirmed. No additional information must be submitted
with the initial proposal; however the Contracting Officer may request additional information

as necessary,
. VENDOR QUESTION: Does the requirement that “the Delivered Frice (inclusive of
standard freight) ¢f a product at a given time is identical to the Delivered Price of the

same product.at the same time to other commercial eustomers in'the SPV Contractor’s
electronic purchasing system” apply to commercial customers ordering from the same

distribution center/warshouse? This limitation appears implied.

¢ +

DLA Troop Support Answer: That 1s corfect. "Delivering warehouse” means the place of
performance serving the confract, not the entire corporate entity oz multiple warehouses '

under a corporate naine.

13. YENDOR QUESTI ON: -Confirm that the referenced language (see bolded language
above) does not require the disiributor to have sales to commercial customers at a given time

from the same distribution center/wayehousé. . ) :

1
¥
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CONUS SPV for Zone 1: Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washington and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southeast Alaska

14.

DLA Tfoop Support Answer: Confirmed.
VENDOR QUESTION: Is the distribution point the warchouse from which the Contractor

will distribute the food fo its government customers under any resulting contract? If no, then

" how does DLA define “the Contractor’s disiribution point?”

15,

[ERNE e

16,

17.

18.

LA Troop Suiqport Answer: Disiribution point means place of performance. i.c. the.

specific waréhouse serving the contract.

VENDOR QUESTION: Cenfivm that monies that a distributor receives through freight
management may be retained by the Distributor. Specifically, if a distributor uses a third

party to move freight at a lower price than is available from the manufacturer/growes/private
wce constitute “Farned Income” that the SPV Contractor miay

label holder, does the difieren
retain? . . ... . .

Tomls met 4T 4 e
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:~Freight-management-is
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DLA Troop SupportAnswer: Yes;and yes
(i) of the Rebates/Discounts and Price-Related Provisions.

VENDOR QUESTION: Confinn adistributor may earn-and retainsnoenies through its own
inbound freight activity, such as backhaul,
DLA Troop Support Answer: - Yes, provided that the product's Delivered Price is the same

for all customers,
‘JEN]jQR QUESTION: Confirm that the “FOB Destination” is the confractor’s point of

distribution.

. DLA Troop Support Answer: Product will be delivered FOB Destination from the

contractor’s delivering warehouse.

VENDOR QUESTION: - Confirm. that deviated pricing is exempted from the requirement |
thatthe Government-will'get the:same pricing “input-n the contractor’s purchasing system as

the starting basis for its pricing to customers prior to the application of any specific

distribution fees, rebates, discounts, limited discounts, or other financial agreements with the

Coniractor’s customers.”

DLA Troop Support Answer: The definition of Delivered Price states *...prior’to the
application of ‘any specific.. rebates, discounts, limited discounts..." Industry feedback
indicates that delivered price is applied identically to governmént and comimercial accounts,
PRIOR to the application of any deviations/limited discounts. Deviations/limited discounts
are different depending on customer, so we expect to see, that arrangement in an audit. :

’ . f
. » [l
. T

included in section 4. .

N
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CONUS 8PV for Zone 1 Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washmgton and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southeast Alaska _

19.

20

Caw o P, e

21.

joe
jo)

23,

24,

VENDOR QUESTION: “Distribution Price” is defined as “the only method for the SPV
Contractor to bill the Gevermmnent for all aspects of contract performance-other than
Delivered Price; including but not limited to, the performance requirements of the SOW.”
Please confirm that distribution puces are at the discretion of the offeror, 1nclud1ng the profit

component

DLA Troop Support Answer: Confirmed.

VENDOR QUESTION: Please confirm that “Barned Income” which contains profit and

E] L)
~ meets all other requirements of “Barned Income” may be included in “Delivered Price” and

retained by the contractor,

DLA Troop Support Answer: Cop_ﬁrmed, provided 1t meets the qualificaiions for earmed

. R4 ER- S

---mco,me.,__.._ .. ";'.,._', DT
+ R ip s

= of. - LLF O L Fae ] b
. -

VEND @R‘Q WSTI‘C“I “TheSolicitation-does not-define: “dehvemng
warehouse.” Confirm that “delivering warehouse™ means “the Confractor’s dlstrlbuhon

poin '!J
DLA Troop Support Answer: Dehvenng warehouse means place of performance, i.e. the
specific warehouse serving the contract, ,

VEND OR QUESTION: Confirm that there is no presumption regarding the application of

“Standard Freight to-drop shipments and that whether-or not it applies will be-considered
pursuant to 52.216-9064, para (b)(3)(ii), which states that drop shipments: “may involve

transportation charges using non-standard freight such as FedEx, United Parcel Service
(UPS), or the United States (U.S.) Postal Service. In such instances the Contracting Officer
will determine price reasonableness on the unit price inclusive of freight.” '

DLA Troop Support Answer: Standard freight is the norm, howevel in the event of drop
shipments the language referenced above will apply. : .

VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that the definition of “Government Rebates and
Discounts” excludes any monies that the Contractor may retain as “Earned Income.”

N [

DLA Troop Suppoit Answer: Confirmed. Both éarned income and G.o've_rnmeﬁt rebates
and dlscounts are clearly defined and distinct ffom each other .

VE\ID OR QUESTION: ‘What is DLA’s standard fm detezmmmv statistical significance? -
For example, does DLA have a set percentaoe of ploducts on a catalog that it will audlt? If

so, what is that percentage?

2t
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CONUS SPYV for Zone 1: Puget Scund/ Seattle Navy Shlps and Zone 2: Seattie Washington and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southeast Alaska

DLA Troop Support Answer: The size of the sample will be determined in part by the size
of the catalog as well as other circumstances under each contract, .

25. VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that DLA agrees that Specific earned income ferms may
be redacted from any earned income agreements produced pursuant to this provision.

DLA Troop Support Answer: Speciﬁc earned income terms (such as dollar values) may be
redacted from an agreement; however there must be enough remaining information to
demonstrate that an earned income agreement exists. Vendor proprietary information will be

maintained in accordance with applicable laws and regulations.

L T L L L T, i L L I P R P P P, B T P T T U 3% ale ate ol o),
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REFERENCE: 4. CATAEOG & MARKETBASKET ITEMS: “If you wish’ to 5upplﬂy an item

* that différs il package br pack size; you miust identify such difference and quuest appr oval to
utilize such iterh under a different LSN »

26. VENDOR QUESTION : To clarify the text above, does this nﬁean that before an offeror

may put an alternate itein (with a miinor difference, Ex. pack size) on the Market Basket in its

proposal it must seek approval, or does it apply after award to ongoing catalog mamtenance
or both‘7 :

DLA Troop Support Answer: This paragraph applies to catalog changes after the award is
. made. Alternate items submitted in your price propesal will be evaluated and the contracting

officer will determine if the item is an acceptable alternative. After the award is made, a new
- LSN will be assigned to each acceptable, alternate item of the offeror who receives the

award. ,
§

]
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REFERENCE: 8. -REBATES/ DISCOUNTS AND PRICE-RELATED PROVISIONS,
Paragraph (b) Delinitions, Subparagraph 1, Limitéd Discount '

27 VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that Clause 8 (sec¢ reference above) does not seek to
' require that distributors pass along discounts to the Government that they may offer to-

customers who order on an mdwldual basis without a contract (known in the mdustry as

“street sales™).
DLA Troop Support Answei Confirmed, When such dlscounts are hnnted to the sfreet sale

" customer (s).
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CONUS SPV for Zone 1 Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washington and
Surrmmdmcr Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southeast Alaska

28. VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that a “Limited Discount,” (known as deviated pricing),

may include a price for a class-of customers and is not limited to a specific customer. For
example, manufacturers may offer limited discounts only for school bids.

Confirmed. In the example cited, the discount is limited to

DLA Troop Support Answer:
. schools so the effect is the same.

REFERENCE: 8. REBATES/ DfSCOUNTS AND PRICE-RELATED PROVISIONS,
Paragraph (b), 3(vi), Qualifying Early Payment Discounts

29. VENDOR QUESTION: How is the contractor expected to know or demonsiraie what 1s.

-routinely given “by the manufacturer/grower s/private label holders to customers cher than
IR %heeSPV Confractor atthe's same dzscountmte and onder the sarie conchtrensr as“plﬁvidedfo -

" the-SPV Contractor? @m* vendors may notshare suck eompetltwe information with us.

DLA Troop Support Answer: This provision is to guard against fraudulent or collaborat_ive

early payment discount arrangements.

30. VENDOR QUESTION: When does the time peliod 1equ'iled to receive the discount run?

Does it run from receipt of goods, receipt of a valid invoice, or the date of acceptance of
goods? : :
DLA Troop Support Answer: The discount will be based on the early payment terms you
have with the particular manufacturer/grower/private label holder/redistributor and shall be

consistent with commercial practice.

© 31, VENDOR QUESTION: " The above requirement is silent on whether this condition will

continue to apply in certain sittiations. 'Will contractors be allowed to retain the benefit of .
- early payment discounts'that were not paid within ten days (or the time stated, if less) where
'faﬂure to-pay-in thistime-was based-on any-of'the following circumstances:

A, The prime contractor failed to pay i the time period required to receive the discount
. for areason that was not caused by its fault or negligence. For example, the vendor
delivered laté or non-conforming goods or breached the contract, Wthh delayed- -

acceptance and/or authorlzatlon for payment.

DLA Ti'oop‘Support Answer: No.

]

b. The failure fo pay in the tlme required was for a reason that was acceptable Wli'hln the .

prlme'con‘[ractm s agreement wﬂh 1ts vendor. '
. * ; v
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CONUS SPV for Zone 1: Puget Sound/ Seattle Navy Ships and Zone 2: Seattle, Washington and
Surrounding Areas, and Coast Guard Customers in Southeast Alaska

DLA Troop Support Answer: No.

Wy

"¢, The failure to pay was caused by clencal or ministerial overs1ght or mistake.

DLA Troop Support Answer: No.

32. VENDGOR QUESTION: Vendors typically pay early payment discounts even where
" payment is not niade within the requited time. Given the highly complex-payment systems
and the significant transactional volume, occasional delays in payments may occuir.
Contractors systems for paying their vendors are riot typically linked to their purchase
systems in a way which would allow the contractor to change the price ofits product because
of the timing of the payment it made to its vendor. Will DLA allow the awardee to negotiate
a formula or mechanism for periodic reconciliation and credit after the fact that would

substitute for an up -front price 1educt10n in p10duot pnce‘? ' _ .

ey *---.-' kS E:‘,'-rn, r_,. ,:_,._:‘-___.,_.... . - - FRE DI
- Tk

E IB_L.'A T; oop'Support Aswer: No. Hthe Pume Vendor/Contractor receives an Earl y

Payment Discount without meeting the conditions of the Statement of Work, Section 8,
paragraph (b)3, an up-front price reduction shall be applied to the price of any applicable
items. Ifthese discounts cannot be applied as an wp-front price reduction, the contractor
must provide DLA with a check payable to-the-UJS Treasury, with.an-attached itemized
listing of all customer purchases by line item to include contract number, call number,
purchase order number and CLlN number in accordance with Statement of Wozk Section 8,

paragraph (a).

/'=:"‘"<:k:?:kﬁ::k:k:‘:;\’:’t;‘e:k:‘::‘c:{c:%%:bk?;'::’*a"';’:;’::"zf“":’ﬂ*‘-"1}.:‘4=‘r..~.,\: st sl ookl

REFERENCE: 8, REBATES/ DIS‘”OUNTS AND PRICE-RELATED PROVISIONS, para.

¥

4(iv) Types of Bedrned Income

33. VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that this clause (see reference above) does not require
that the monies received reflect the actual cost of providing the value-added sérvice.

DLA Troop Support Answer: Confirmed, provided that the income is consistent with that

received by the contractor for its commercial customers :

¥

34, VENDOR QUL‘S"‘IO‘\T Confirm that an allowance tied purely to the SPY Contractor’s
sale of pmduct isa sufﬁcwnt “Qerwce” to fall within a value added service under (4)(1)

DLA Troop Support Answel ; Confirmed.
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35. YENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that this clause allows for retention of purchase based
allowances, in which the distributor only needs to purchase the goods to earn the allowance

and 1o sales are required,

DLA T1 oop Support Answer: Yes,

36. VENDOR QUESTICN: The 801101tat10n appears to contain an internal ambiguity as to
whether earnéd income catégories must be distlosed in'the offérors® proposals. The
solicitation states that “During the implementation period of the contract, the Contractor
will submit a list of categories of Earned Income feceived.” (Emphasis added). This
language suggests that the earned income-categories are disclosed after confract award.
However, the directions for completion of the Price Proposal at Section III, appears to require
~ that categories of earned income be disclosed with the proposal. Section III states “The
Contractor shall identify all categories of earned income (as defined elsewhere in the

’ 'sohcﬁanon/contract) received;” “Must types of earned income be disclesed w1th the ploposal

- .oris this somethingthat-the- awardee will dO*aftcr centraot award?

DLA Troop Support Answer: Eamed income categories must be submitted as part of the
proposal and must be updated as warranted as part of monthly reports after award. The first

sentence referenced above has been deleted.

» VENDOR QUESTION: If offerors are reguired to reveal earned income categories with
their pmposa] how will such information be used, if at all, in evaluation of proposals? . i

DILA Troop Support Answer: The information will be used to confirm compliance with
the requirement to identify carned income categories and to set a basis for the retention of

earned income dunnc the contract.
i

4
Rk s s st sl ek ek e ok e sk ok <>—.<-4J= oot ek ke Bk akokok e st sk

s e ok sle sl sl ok

REFERENCE: 9 CO\TTRACTOR PRICING - CONUS, paragraph B, subpalaclaph 2,
Delivered Price, (d): “The SPV. Contractor warrants that the Delivered Price to its delivering
warehouse of a product sold at any given time by the SPV Contractor to DLA Troop Support
customers is identical to the Dehvered Pnce of such product sold at the same time to n‘s other

oustomers

38 VEI‘H) OR QUESTION: Confirm that the warranty applies only to the Delivered Pﬁce of
such product sold from the same dehvermo warehouse at the same time to its other

Y

customers.

DLA Troop Support Answer: Confinmed. - : L : .

P B . . .
. - A .
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.39, VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that the warranty applies only to customers whose

pricing changes weekly at the same time as DLA’s pricing. For example, tonfirm that the
warranty would not be triggered if a customer whose pricing changes monthly received the

benefit of a lower price.

DLA Troop Support Answer: If the prime vendors’ purchasing system can only
accommodate one Delivered Price at a time (as stated during our imeetings with industry),
this should not occur. The contractor is required to give DLA Troop Support customers the

same delivered price given to other customers ordering at the same time.

40. VENDOR QUESTION: .Confirm that if, as it appears, deviated pricing is excepted fiom
the definition of Delivered Price, it is also excepted from the warranty,

D_,A Troop. Suppmt Answer: Cﬁnﬁrmed “your do notneed to give us the same dewa’ted

AT meveen g
1

plloma/hmlted discotts.g given to.other customers, -Deviated. pncmolhmlted discounts.are
separate from Delivered Price. The language cited from the solicitation deals with Delivered

Price only.

sk sl sl e bl e s el ol el sk etk ok sk ok sk R s sk ks e s sl e o

REFERENCE: 3. EMERGENCY/SAME DAY ORDERS
41. VENDOR QUESTION Confirrn that the minimum ordel lintitation at FAR 52.216-19 —
ORDER LIMITATIONS (OCT 1995) apply to emergency orders.

-DLA Troop Support Answer: Confirmed.

" the customer to place emergency orders?

DLA Troop Support Answer: Anemergency order may be any unforeseen requirement
that needs to be delivered prior to the next scheduled delivery, Examples include an ‘
unforeseen or surprise exercise not previously announced to the activity due to national or

mission security reasons ora v131t1n0 ship that requires an emergency top-off or der with only
a few days’ notice. : o :

VENDOR QUESTIO\I If a customer fcrgot to order somethmrr on their normally
scheduled deliver y, would that constitute an emergency?

DLA Tro_ep Snpport Ansyer; P0351b1y, depending on the nature and circumstances of the
meals that are required to be prepared prior to the next delivery. o
. 4 " ¥
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44, VYENDOR QUESTION: Who determines whether an emeréency exists?

DLA Troop Support Answer: This will usually be determined by the Ordering Officer,
Food Service Officer, DFAC manager, or whoever is in the posmoﬂ Wlﬂl authority to order

for the activity,

5. VENDOR QUESTION: Are there any limits on an ordering official’s discretion to declare

J. VI
an emergency other than the minimum order limitation at FAR 52.216-19 — ORDER

LIMITATIONS (OCT 1995) and the limitation that the contractor is not responsible for more
than two emergency orders per cusiomer, per month, without additional charge (Reference

subpara. D)?
DLA Troop Support Answer: No.

. -n . .
. PO g & -
Adﬂ,ﬁr{“{ﬁx,jr\nﬂ <‘.=-<>'-<,<“5--<.-.,4 Ahﬁ-yﬁa.45< .f,c:.awca:j"'wﬁr. :1 ,5.-”4,5 -

REFERENCE: 4. SPECIAL ORDER ITEMS and DELIVERY TERMS

46, VENDORQUESTTON: Confirm that if a customer did not-provide the requisite lead time
for a Special Order and orders anyway, that such orders will not impact the contractor’s fill

rate.
DLA Troop Support Answer: Yes, however it is incumbent on the prime vendor to make

-note, of this using the applicable fill rate exception provided in the solicitation (#V06
“CUSTOMER DID NOT PROVIDE SUFFICIBNT ORDERING LEAD TIME L.E,,

SPECIAL ORDER”).

VENDOR QUESTION: Isthere anything that DLA could do to ensure that customers
have visibility into the lead time on their Order system? Many customers cite that they
cannot see the Special Order or Order Lead, Time fields on their Order System.

47.

DLA Troop Support Answer: The customérs will be instructed on the procedures to
identify their prime vendor’s lead time and special order information as submiited via the 832
EDI process. The awardee should use the special order codes 1dent1ﬁed in the STORES
Implementation Guide (pages 6 and 7) and lead time codes 1de11t1ﬂed in the STORBS

Implementahon Guide (pages 16 and 17).

sk e ol ols o sle sk o ol ol ok sl sfe sk e 5',%_?‘.54‘.54:,'4:":-:‘,'::_JU¥ s ok sk sle sl ot o ol okt sk ale age o) < s e oy ok
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' REFERENCE: 4, FOOD SHOWS

48. YENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that the customer’s ability to participate without
attending the Food Show is limited to Food Shows sponsmed by the warchouse of the SPV

Contractor that services the customer.

DLA Troop Support Answer; Confirmed.

VENDOR QUESTICN: It is general industry practice that the goal of Food Shows is to
get customers to try new items in their establishments, or commit in writing to purchasing an

increased amount of products for which they get a discounted price or “food show
To be eligible for that food show allowance, customers must be in attendance at

49.

allowance”,

the food show and “book” the quantity of product they are committing to purchase while in

+.ae 2ltendance at the food show. For DLA to require participation indfood show discounts o 0
ool SHowallowandes without affendants.at.the food show is 1o quuue preferemlal '

treatment and essentially demand getting something for nothing. ‘To align DLA’s treatment

with those of all other foodservice customers, we request that the identified text
(*Participation may or may not involve customers or DLA pelsonnel attehding thé Food

Show™) be removed from the solicitation.

DLA Troop Support Answer: No, this text will not be removed. DLA customers must
place orders through STORES and cannot obligate orders during a Food Show. All DLA
customers , attending or not attending, should receive all food show discounts or allowances
which are applicable to orders pfaced, and the Prime Vendor is required to pass all such
applicable discounts or allowances (Government Rebates and Discounts) to the Government,

/uga—;eﬁ;.-v\.-:ﬂs': e sle st s 2l o ol sl e sl ookl sk sk e e o sk st sk sk s sk ksl e ol
¢

REFERENCE: PRICE PROPOSAL_ SHEET :

50. VENDOR QUESTION: - Please confirny that per the languagé that DLA intendsevery
offeror to offer a price on the exact SKU cited in the NAPA stock numbel for items that have

a brand name specified in the Market Basket. '

There is aritbiguity of DLA’s mtent because Line Jtems with a brand name specified in the
Market Basket allow a “Y” to be placed in Column I (Alt Item Y/N) of the Price PlOpOS&l

spreadsheet

, [ ot L ' .
DLA Troop Support Answer: Confirmed, but per submission requiréinents ..if the offered
item does not meet iten}'name and deseription, it must be listed as an alternate item. There

g - . . V-
. . X :
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51.

52,

53.

54,

may be instances where the required SKU# has an undiscovered discrepancy. An offeror

who realizes this should contact the Contracting Officer,
VENDOR QUESTION: Please confiim that alternate items may rot be offered for Line

Iterns that have a brand specified. :

DLA Troop Support Answer: See answer above.

el s etk i ol Rk R IR SO OO S R S s s ek e

REFERENCE: SUPP ORTlN G PRODUCT INFORMATION, A. Invoices/ Quotes.

VENDOR QUESTION: Regarding the following language: “However if a quoted price on

a current confract iteim is lower, the Coniractor shall apply that quote to the current contract

eatalog andseducethe {Lnit Pricé of the termn on it’h_c:{_i:p}l‘o wmg ;_weéklj EDI pﬁce‘;ﬁadale”" L

Confirm that the: ““feﬂewmgweelzly BRI -pr'ice'update”- is-the-update following the

submission of the offeror’s proposal.”

DILA Troop Support Answer: Confirmed

YENDOR QUESTION: When c;ffering a price based on a quote, are the offerors only
obligated to offer the product for the price quoted for the period of the quote?

DLA Troop Support Answer: Tfawarded the coniract, the quoted price must be held
through the initial catalog and the product must be available to our customers. If the quote is
for a period beyond the first catalog adjustment, it must be held for that period as well.
YENDOR QUESTION: s there any minimum number of weeks that a quote'must Jast to
be considered valid?

DLA Troop Support-Answér: To be considered a-valid quote, the price should be in effect -+

through final proposal revisions. If awarded the contract, the quoted price (or lower price if

- customers.

'avaﬂab}e) must be held through the initial catalog arid the product must be available to our

&

VENDOR QUESTION: When bidding an item on the Market Basket, if an invoice price

into the disfﬁbﬁ‘tor"s computer system (another location) is lower than the price on the ‘
must the incumbent put the lower invoice price on -

inctimbent’s catalog (due to freight cost),
. [ ) .
their current catalog? Will DLA expect the lower invoice price on an. on-going basis?

'
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DLA Troop Support Answer: All prices offered should reflect pricing into the offering
(delivering) house, An offered itern may represent an interdivisional transfer between the
SPV Contractor’s warchouses, provided the delivered price (inclusive of standard freight)
into the offering house is identical to the delivered price of the same product at the same time

to other commercial customers out of the offering house.

56, VENDOR QUESTION: .Inthecusrent version.of the Solicitation, DL A. has.worked to
make the product descriptions more generic. Accordingly, an incumbent contractor may be
providing a higher priced ifem on its incumbent contract than it need provide under the
current competition, In such a situation, if the incumbent bids.a different product that meets
the specification requirements than it is currently providing, would DLA still require the  ~
incumbent to apply that quote to the current cafalog? If the answer is that the incumbent

., ~-would still have to reflect the }93'7\1(_3_1‘ price on its current contract catalog, does DLA

IR understand that suehiamanswer disadvaifiges incumbents? - .

L L T R PPIL LR T

. |

DLA Troop Suppert Answer: Any product offered should meet the product description. If
an offeror has a different item that will meet the minimum quality standard, it can be offered
using an invoice or a quote. An incumbent vendor may take the same action on their current
contract, An offeror may not benefit by using a lower priced quote to compete for the new .
award while withholding that benefit from the government under its current contract. '

57. VENDOR QUESTION: The list of information that must be included in a quote or an
invoice does not include standard freight to the distribution point. Will price evaluation

exclude standard freight?

DLA Trm')p Support Answer: Freight is included in delivered pricing and is part of the

evaluation as aggregate delivered pricing.

] +
58, VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm thatfor purposes of price evaluation, a-quote or invoice

may be from any entry into the offeror’s distribution system and need not be into the

warehouse from which the offeror will deliver to its customers under any resulting coniract.

DLA Troop Support Answer: All vrices offered should reflect pricing into the offering
~fdelivering) house. An offered-itenmay represent an interdivisional transfer between the

SPV Contractor’s War-ehouses; provided the delivered price (inclusive of standard freight)

into the offering house is identical o the delivered price of the same pro duct at the same time

‘to other commercial custorners out of the offering house. .

! .
[ '
+
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59.

VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that for purposcs of evaluating price under the
Soligitation, an invoice or a quote which is based on entry info the.offeror’s system need not

inchude transportation to the warehouée that will deliver the products fo government

customers (delivering warehouse or distribution point).

DLA Troop Support Answer: All prices offered should reflect pricing into the offering

(delivéring) house, An offered item may represent an interdivisional transfer betweenthe « -

SPV Coniractoi’s warehouses, provided the delivered price (inclusive of standard fieight)
into the offering house is identical to the delivered price of the same product at the same time

to other commercial customers out of the offering house.

60, VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that there is no requirement after award to price product

T

ba.?ed_'or‘l_glligjtes during contract performa

nee. -
PR . - * © e e

YIS - e g Emra v e N
e L P L coF .. TR ORI e .
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rovided

61.

62,

period specified in the quote and not to the period of the contract or option periods.

REFERENCE: PRICE PROPOSAL

DILA Troop Support Answer: Confirmed. Either a quote or an invoice may be p
for any new items being added to the catalog and for requested price changes to existing

catalog-items.
VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that tﬁere is no minimum time for the duration of a quote

period.

DLA Troop Support Answer: Tobe considered a valid quote, the price should be in effect
through final proposal revisions. If awarded the contract, the quoted price (or lower price if
available) must be held through the initial catalog and the product must be available to our

customers.

VENDOR QUESTION: Confirm that in the sentence “If the quote is for the entire
estimated quantity and the offeror certifies the price will remain fixed for the quote’s
specified period, the line item pricé shall not be increased under the Economic Price
adjustment clause during such period of the contract”, reference to “such period” refers to the

’ ]

DLA Troop Support Ansswer: _Conﬁrmeﬁ.,

s e e e ok ok s Rk kR R Sl e sk kel kool R
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63. VENDOR QUESTION: In past solicitations, when a Line Itemn had a required brand listed
i1 the Market Basket (1.67a NAPA item), offerors were required, per the solicitation

to submit a bid on the exact SKU listed for the NAPA stock number, and- offerors

ct specification for the NAPA items as proof that the item

t having to provide a product

f the solicitations. Is

language,
were not required to submnit a produ
met the stock number requirements. The reprieve on no
specification for NAPA. items has been removed in the latest version o
there a reason Wwhy offerors must diow provide a product speciﬁcation foran item that DLA

knows meets the stock number description?

In order to assure the offered item is the appropriate item

DLA Troop Support Answer:
rical description (specification) for ALL items

being solicited, the offeror shall provide a techr
-in the Market Basket to reflect items to be delivered.

d applying prosently the preyious -~ o

T eh VENDOR-QUESTION:: -Will DLA consider alloviig
solicitation language that does not require the submissio
bhackup documentation for the NAPA Line Jtems on the Market Baskets?

n of a product specification as

DLA Troop Support Answer: No, the requirement remains in effect.

$*$$$$**$$$$$***********$$$**$**$$***$$*#*$***$***

‘ REFERENCE: PRIVATE LABEL

STION: Can'an offeror provide DLA a discount off the stated invoice .
that meet with the market basket specs for purposes of
vide DLA a price that is LOWER than what

65. VENDOR QUE
price of their Private Tabel products
responding to the DLA Solicitations — that is pro

' is reflected on the Contract Manufacturer’s Inyoices?

DLA Troop Support Answer: For purposes of your proposal and pricing during award, .
your delivered price is defined as the starting basis of your price in your electronic system -
prior to deviations as it is given to all your customers. If the deviation would qualify as a
Government Rebate or I_)iscount,o offerors are instructed not to subtract t?is from their '
delivered price in their proposal. - :

5 to provide DLA the lowest possible price
LA a quéte that includes a discount that
Clontractor’s Private Label

.66, VENDOR QUESTION: In Contractor’s affort
that Confractor can obtain, can Confractor provide D
is funded through-the Earned Income of the Contractor for its own
products that meet with the market basket specs for purposeé of responding to the DLA '

' Soligitations? ' :

PR '
p i
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DIA Troop Support Answer: Samne answer as above.

ause 252.212-7001 Contract Terms and Conditions Required to

Txecutive Orders Applicable to Defense Acquisitions of

67. On page 27, DFARS cl
eted in ifs entirety and replaced with:

Implement Statutes or x
Commercial Items (Maxch 2013) is hereby del

CONTRACT TERMS AND CONDITIONS REQUIRED TO IMPLEMENT STATUTES
OR EXECUTIVE ORDERS APPLICABLE TO DEFENSE ACQUISITIONS ‘

OFCOMMERCIALITEMS (MAY 2013)
(a) The Contractor agrees 10 comply with the following F ederal Acquisition

Regulation (FAR) clause which, if checked, is included in this contract by
reference to implement a provision of law applicable to acquisitions of
commercial items-or components.

had-1t T ot e L

TR T T R S0 Grifoifios (APR-LOBAY(LOURG:CrR207) - re -3~

(b) The Contractor agrees o comply with any clause that is checked on the
- following list of Defense FAR Supplement clauses-which, if checled, s included,
ini this contract by reference to implement provisions of law or Executive orders

‘@pplicable to acquisitions of commercial items or components.

252.203-7000, Requirements Relating to Compensation of

(D
.. Former DoD, Officials (SEP 2011) (Section.84.7..of Pub. L..110-181).
) 252.203-7003, Agency Office of the Inspector General (DEC

2012)(section 6101 of Pub. L. 110-252, 41 U.8.C. 3509).

3) 252.205-7000, Provision of Information to Cooperative
Agreement Holders (DEC 1991) (10 U.S.C. 2416). '

. (4)_.252.219-7003, Small Business Subcontracting Plan (DoD
Contracts) (AUG 2012) (15 US.C. 637).

, ®) ' 252.219—7 004, Small Business Sulgcomra:cting Plan (Test
" Progtam) (JAN 2011) (15 U.S.C. 637 note). ' :

6D 252,225-7001, Buy American-and B alancﬁ.;éﬁPayments
Program (DEC 2012) (41 U.S.C. chapter 83, E.O."10582).

R - G AltemateT(OCT2011) 0f252.225-700L. .

+

o .

i
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) 252.225-7008,
- Restriction on Acquisition 0
2533b). '

f Specialty Metals (MAR 2013) (10 US.C.

(8)__ 2522257000,
Restriction on Acquisition of Certain Articles Containing Specialty Metals

(MAR 2013) (10 U.S.C. 2533b).

©) 2522257012,
Preference for Certain Domestic Commodities

2533a).

(FEB 2013) (10US.C.

(10) 959.225-7015, Restriction on Acquisition of Hand or Measuring
Tools (JUN 2005) (10 U.5.C. 2533a).

N N P

s 239 335 50157 Réstitctioh o Abqiiisition o7 Ralland RoMer -
Bearings (JUN 2011) (Section 8065 of Pub. L. 107-117 and the Same
restriction in subsequent Dob appropriations acts).

(12) 252.225-7017, Photovoltaic Devices (DEC 2012) (Section 846
of Pub. L. 111-383). ' '
(13)(@ 252.925-7021, Trade Agreements (DEC 2012) (19Us.C. -
9501-2518 and 19 U.S.C. 3301 note). _

(i) ___ AltemateT(OCT 2011) of 252.225:7021,

" Giiy___Altemate IT (OCT 2011) 0f 252.225-7021.

{14 252.225-7027, Restriction on Contingent Fees for Foreign
. Military Sales (APR 2003) (22 U.S.C. 27 79). .

(15) 959.925-7028, Exclusionary Policies and Practices of Foieign
Governments (APR 2003) (22 1.8.C. 2755).

¥
952.225-7036, Buy American—Free Trade Agreements—

(16)(®)

Balance of Payments
U.S.C. 3301

note). .
(i) Alternate I (JUN 2012) of 252.225-7036,

Ty ) . ’ oot Ty
. . . 1

H -

Program (DEC 2012) (41°U.8.C. ¢hapter-83 and 19

e
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(i) Alternate I (NOV 2012) o 252.225-7036. -

(iv)__ Alternate IIT (TUN 2012) of 252.225-7036.

(v)___ Alternate IV (NOV 2012) 0f 252.225-7036.

(vi)___ Altemate V (NOV 2012) of 252.225-7036.

(17) 252.295-7038, Restriction on Acquisition of Air Circuit
Breakers (JUN 2005) (10 U.s.C. 2534(&)(3)).

252.725-7039, Contractors Performing Private Security
(Section 862 of Pub. L. 110-181, as amended by
-417 and sections 831 and 832 of Pub. L. 111-

(18 _
Functions (JUN 2012)
section 853 of Pub. 1. 110

T om ot md R D 3R 3y

(19) 252.226-7001, Utilization of Indian Organizations, Indian;
- Owned Economic Enterprises, and Native Hawaiian Small Business

Concerns (SEP 2004) (Section 8021 of Pub. L. 107-248 and similar
sections in subsequent DoD appropriations acts).

(20) 052.227-7013, Rights in Technical Data—Noncommercial
Ttems (MAY 2013), if applicable (see 227.7103-6(a)).

1) 252.227-7015, Technical Data—Commercial Items (MAY
2013) o

4

22) 252.227-7037, Validation of Restrictive Markings on Technical
Data (TUN 2012), if applicable (see 227.7102-4(c). R

(23) 252.232-7003, Electronic Submission of Payment Requests and
Receiving Reports (MAR 2008) (10 J.8.C. 2227).

252.237-7010, Prohibition on Taterro gation of Detainees by

@4 __ .
1 (NOV.2010) (Section 1038 of Pub. L. 111-84)

Contractor Personne

9522377019, Training for Contractor Personnel Interacting;
f Pub. L. 108-375). :

- (25)
- with Detainees (SEP,2006),(Section 1092 o
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(26) 252.243-7002, Requests for Equitable Adjustment (DEC 2012}
- (10USCL2410).
ties, Infrastructure, and

@7 259.246-7004, Safety of Facili
T 2010) (Section 807 of Pub. L.

. Equipment For Military Operations (OC
111-84).

(28) 579477003, Pass-Throughof MautorCarrier Fuel Surcharge
the Cost Bearer (SEP 2010) (Section 884 of Pub. L. 110-

Adjustment to
417). |
Qo)) 252.247-7023, Transportation of Supplies by Sea (MAY
2002) (10
L LUSCE . o e LT L
| | (ii)_ﬁAitemateI(MARZOOé) of25;2;7702: o
. (Gif) _ - Alternate IT (MAR 2000) of 252:247-7023.
(iv) " Alterate IIT (MAY 2002) 0£252.047-7023,
30) 252.247-7024, Notification of Transportation of Supplies by

Sea(MAR 2000)-(10 U.S.C. 2631).

(31) 252.247-7027, Riding Gang Member Requirements (OCT 201 1)
(Section 3504 of Pub. L. 110-417).

agraph (¢) of the Contract Terms and
Conditions Require or Bxecutive Orders—Commercial
, Ttems clause of this contract (FAR 52.212-5), the Contractor shall include the
 terms of the following clauses, if applicablé, in subcontracts for comimercial items
or commercial components, awarded at any tier under this contract: .

- (¢) In addition to the clauses listed in para
ired to Implement Statutes

(1)252.225-7039, Con'tractors Performing Private Security Functions

gction 862 of Pub. L. 110-181, as arhended by section 853 of Pub. L.110-417 and .

(JON 2012) (é

sections 831 and 832 of Pub. L. 41 1-383).

(2) 252:227,7013, Rights in T'echnic.al Data—Noncommerciai Ttems

(MAY 2013), if applicable (see 227.7103-6(2)).
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(3) 252.227-7015, Technical Data—Commercial Items (MAY 2013), if
- emapplicable (ses 227.7102-4(a))-

(4) 252.227-7037, Validation of Restrictive Markings on Technical Data

(TUN 2012), if applicable (see 227.7102-4(c)). :
(5) 252.237-7010, Prohibition on Interrogation of Detainees by Contractor
Personnel (NOV 2010) (Section 1038 of Pub. L. 111-84).. oo

(6) 252.237-7019, Training for Contractor Personnel Interaéting with
Detainees (SEP 2006) (Section 1092 of Pub. L. 108-375). _

252.247-7003, Pass-Through of Motor Carrier Fuel Surcliarge

(7) 252.247-7003,
Adjustment to the Cost Bearer (SEP 2010) (Section 884 of Pub. L. 110~
4. - :

(8) 252.247-7023, Transportation of Supplies by Sea (MAY 2002) (10
U.8.C2631). ' ‘

(9) 252.247-7024, Notification of Transportation of Supplies by Sea
(MAR 2000) (16 U..C. 2631).

68. On Page 32, DFARS clause 252.215-7006, paragraph (a):
Delete; Such orders may be issued from effective date of the contract through up to 14

m o1;ths thereafter.

Replace with: Such-orders may be issued from effective date of the contract through up to 24

months thereafter,

69, The following clanse is ereby added to this solicitation:

l 252.232-7006 Wide Area Workﬁ"low Payment Instz:ucti(.ms (MAY 2013) .

(a) Definitions. As used in this clause— _ .
. ' -t . . . ¥ .1
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“Department of Defense Activity Address Code (DoDAAC)” is a six position code that
-uniquely-identifies a unit, activity, or organization.

“Document type” means the type of payment request or receiving report available for
creation in Wide Aréa WorkFlow (WAWE). -

“Local processing office (LPO)” is the office responsible for payment certification when

payment certification is done external to the entitlement system.
(b) Elecironic invoicing. The WAWE system is the method to electronically process
vendor payment requests and receiving reports, as authorized by DFARS 252.232-7003,

Elecironic Submission of Payment Requests and Receiving Reports. -

(c) WAWF access. To access WAWE, the Contractor shall—
©o s () Havea desig"ﬂ‘ateﬁ eleétfoi]jc business péip:’e of contact inthe §ystem-for jose i
 Award Management at https://www. acquisition,gov; and -

(2) Be registered to use WAWE at https://wawf.eb.mil/ following the step-by-step '
procedures for self-registration available at this web site. , !

(d) WAWF tmz’ning.'. The Contractor should follow the training instructions of the WAWF
Web-Based Training Course and use the Practice Training Site before submitting
payment requests through WAWE. Both can be accessed by selecting the “Web Based

Training” link on the WAWF home page at hitps://wawf.eb.mil/

(e) WAWE methods of document submission. Document submissions may be via web
entry, Electronic Data Interchange, or File Transfer Protocol. -

(f) WAWF payment instructions, The Contractor must use the following information
when submitting payment requests and receiving reports in WAWF for this
' . ¥

contract/order:

(1) Document type. The Contractor shall use the following aocumel11; type(s).

t L]

(Contracting Qfficer: Insert applicable document type(s). " '

Note: Ifa “Combo” document type is identified but not Suppormb;’e‘by the Contractor's Buisiness
" systems, an “Invoice” (stand-alone) and "Receiving Report" (stand-alone) document type muy T

 be used instead) :
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cceptance location. The Contractor shall select the following

(2) Inspection/acce
tarice-Tocation(s)in WAWE, as specified by-the contracting

-+ inspection/accep
officer,

(Contracting Officer: Insert inspection and acceplance ‘Zocations or “Not applicable.”)

e Contractor shall use the information in the Routing

(3) Document routing. Th
Data Table below only to fill in applicable fields in WAWTF when creating
payment requests and receiving reports in the sysiem. §

Routﬁlg Data Table*

P R L it

. [Datatpbeentered in WAWF | | 5 i

e 4”"““’%56?&%{3#18f?iLﬁ‘HWE;.’.A.. wwn
FPay Official DoDAAC

[lssue By DoDAAC

[Admin DaDAAC

mlspect By DoDAAC

[STlip To Code

EIﬁp From Code .

,ITEark For Code
FService Approver (DoDAAC)

[S ervice Acceplor (DoDAAC)
chceptr at Other DoDAAC
[LPO DoDAAC

[]fA;A Auditor DOD-AAC . .
[Other DoDAAC(s) O

(*Contracting Officer: Insert applicable DoDAAC information or “See schedule”

.z‘f muliiple ship to/acceptance locations app-ly, or “Not épplicable, )

ment request and sypporiing documentation. The Contractor shall ensurea
iate contract line item and subling item .
d or supplies, delivered, unit price/cost per unit;
up documentation, as defined in DFARS
uest, T

N COF 2
" payment réquest includes appropr
" descriptions of the work performe
fee (if applicable), and all relevant back-
Appendix F, (e.g: timesheets) in support of each payment req

¥
- L

1 .
A
:

t
LR S

. r .
. B
' PR .
" 4
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" (5) WAWE email notifications. The Contractor shall enter the e-mail address
~identified-below ir the “Send Additional'Ematl Netifieations*field of WAWE

once a document is submitted in the system.

(Contracting Qfficer: Insert applicable email addresses or "Not applicable.”)

(2) WAWF point of contact.
(1) The Contractor may cbtain clarification regarding invoicing in WAWF from
the following contracting activity’s WAWF point of contact.

) — e
I e A T R e Toe v e W tg vt

[
¥

(Contracting Officer: Insert applicable information or “Not applicable.”)
(2) For technical WAWE help, cohtact the WAWF helpdesk at 866-618-5988.



